

Synopsis of:  
Tipton County Drainage Board:  
Monday, September 30th, 2019 at 12:30 pm

MEMBERS PRESENT: Dennis Henderson, Jason Henderson, Mark Manier, Jim Mullins, Kristi Hinkle

OTHERS PRESENT: Vicky Boyd, Angel Morrison, Raiven Richardson, Cloe Bragg, Iris Turley, Lilly Hoffman, Bruce Schulenburg, Sami Heffler, Alex Kerlin, Sam Goshell, George Tebbe

CALL MEETING TO ORDER: President Dennis Henderson called the meeting to order.

ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM: QUORUM ESTABLISHED

MODIFICATIONS TO AGENDA: None.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Jim Mullins made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from the August 19, 2019 meeting as presented. Mark Manier 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion. With no further discussion, the motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS: Public Hearings; Maintenance Increases; Watershed Delineation:  
Jason stated that he is proposing some drains for a maintenance increase as well as a watershed delineation. Assessments are different than a tax (assessments are used only for the repair of that drain itself). Jason listed the following drains for the maintenance increase which are Columbus Savage, HH Bunch, Jesse Alexander, Luella Armstrong, Mud Creek, Parker-Doggett, Ross Open, Shuck-Lee, Smith-Wimer, Tarkington, Ullis-Smith and Ulrich Campbell. The board can reduce these advertised rates at the hearing but cannot increase them anymore than what was noticed. Also requested was a hearing to delineate the William Paul Watershed, which is a subset of the Henry Stillwagner; We are looking for a motion to set for public hearing at the November 25, 2019 with the location to be determined. Jim motioned. Mark 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion. The motion passed.

OLD BUSINESS: None.

SURVEYOR REPORT: Update on Campbell-Dobson; Gasho has removed some of the equipment right now and will be back to finish the additional spreading once the crops are off. They are also waiting on the county highway to finish a structure. Fluid Waste did work on the East Sharpsville tile (There was a root ball that caused the problem with drainage). Jason stated that he met with Steve Miller at 400W and 200/300N where he had opened it (Lemuel Kirtley) up and they took some pictures. Steve should have some type of overall cost for a project on it in the spring.

CLAIMS: Kristi presented claims to the board for \$96,992.79. Kristi stated that there is a claim for reconstruction on the Campbell Dobson. Jim Mullins made a motion to approve the claims in the amount of \$96,992.79. Mark Manier 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion. With no further discussion, the motion was passed. Denny asked if all the claims we are paying out on have a maintenance on them. Jason replied yes they do.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Bruce Schulenberg 2626 W 300 S: Bruce asked about the Doris Davis project with Redman. Jason replied that it should be happening soon, Mr. Redman has had the go ahead for some time, just waiting for the right conditions.

George Tebbe: (438 S SR 19 Tipton, IN) George asked about the Tobin Parker; are they waiting until the crops are off? Jason replied yes. George also asked about the 400 W area. Jason replied that Steve Miller has been out there. George asked about the George McCorkle as well.

Jim Mullins made a motion to close public comment. Mark 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion. Motion approved.

ADJOURNMENT: Jim Mullins made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mark 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion. With no further discussion the meeting adjourned.

The next meeting will be Monday, October 28, 2019 @12:30 pm at the Tipton County Courthouse.

TIPTON COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD:

\_\_\_\_\_  
JIM MULLINS

\_\_\_\_\_  
DENNIS HENDERSON

\_\_\_\_\_  
MARK MANIER

ATTEST: \_\_\_\_\_  
KRISTI HINKLE

***The above minutes were approved at a regular meeting of the Tipton County Drainage Board. The signatures were intentionally omitted to preserve privacy. Signed copies are available in the Tipton County Surveyor's Office, 1<sup>st</sup> floor of the Tipton County Courthouse.***